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sh,' .8 he had looked toward the TSBD Building and had under ..
hig immediate obeervation the loading dock and the back door -

of the building. . He atated he is positive that no one came

cut of this door er out of the loading dock doors which are
imnediately adjacent before the policeman ran along the side

- of the building, @nd ha pointed out that after the policeman

wsnt back to the front of the building he, ROMACK, kept the
docr and dcsk under particular scrutiny since he realized from
¢ gitions of the policeman that someone might come out of
the bazk of the building, ' At that time, ROMACK was standing,
-according to his estimate, about 110 feet north of the nearest
or northseet corner of the TSBD Buvilding, and was in a direct

line - gtraight north of the east wall of the building, so that .

if the officer had cont$inued running north he would have come
directly to ROMACK, -

OMACK stated that neither he nor RACKIEY saw
aryone ¢ome éut ¢f the building, Within three minutes after
ths shnots were fired, SAM PATE appeared in Radio Station
KBCX'!'s red atation wagon coming from behind ROMACK, ROMACK -
took dcwn a barricade which was across the street, under con-
etruztion at that time, and allowed PATE to oross the barri-,
cade area and stop his station wagon about 50 or 60 feet from
the northeast oorner of the TSBD Building. ROMACK stated he .
%alkad over to the station wagon and talked to PATE for some
twenty-five or thirty minutes, during which tim2 he could see

the logding dock and back door of the TSBD Building, He-stated

naither he nor PATE por RACKIEY saw anyone come out of this
back d20r, He stated he remained at this point until he heard

Mr. ROMACK stated that from the time he heard the

which are c¢n an ixset from what would be the northeast corner

that 0fficer J. Do TIPPIT had bee2n shot and estimated that this

was thirty or forty-five minutes after the rifle shots,
ROMACK stated he does not belleve it 1s possible

that anyone cam® out of the back door of the TSBD Building |

within ths first few minutes after the rifle shots were fired,
particularly anyone running, without him (ROMACK) seeing this

person. o= - * -

& nomck_'am stated he has looked at the photograph
of JAMES RICHARD WORRELL wihich appeared on Page 1 of the "Dallas

Times H2rald", March 6, 1964, and does not recall seeing this

individual in the area near the bacsk door c¢f the TSBD Building

on Nevember 22, 1963, He pointed out, of course, that after

ths firet five or ten minutes there were numerous persons in
the entire area, moat of whom were officers, either uniformed

or plain clethes, looking for the assassin,
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GCORJE WARACYZEY, SR,, residence, P, O, _Bcx 573,
Ferr;s, Texes, Fhorle E44-362T7, was 1nterviewed &t ris place of

¢ht, the Missourd-Ksnsas-Tex2s Pailroad (MKT) Freight

S 1 [~ |

AE'Z[/’{EACKLE'I.. stated that at sbout 12:39 PM c¢n
Novewber 22, 1553, he ani fellcw worker +~AMES ROMACE left the
frelght depct 8.1 went to MXT Trsiler Ict located Just wesat

of the frelght depct and about a tlo-k or s vlock snd a half
north of the interzection of Houstor a2 Elm Streets. They
had gone there in the hope that they could see some of the
Presidentisl Fsrade as it passed this intersection., They

were gtanding st a3 point approximately 300 feet due ncrth of
the northeast czrner of the Texss Sch~:l Boock D2pcsitory
Bullding. ROMACY wallred towarde the wullding snd was atrmut
125 feet south ¢f RACKLEY apd was f2lVin to fcu» men who
RACKLEY belleic i were welders. RACKLED A3 ret hear sny shets,
but did see & large flock of pilgeone take off frcm the proof

of the Texas School Book Depository Building., He stayed in
the srea looking south towards this building for about five
minutes, From where he wss standing he could mee the rear
entrance to this bullding which 18 located ir ar incet off
Houstcn Street a* the ncrthesst corner of the bullding, RgRe
did observe many people running acrcess Houstor Street st the
Elm Street intercectien headed in a weeterly directior., Iuring
this period of time, he gaw no one leave the Texas Schocl Book
Depositery Fullii=g Ly way of the resr exit. He dAl4d not gee
anyone resermling LEE KARVEY OSWALD in the sres at any time,
He dces rot rec«i) what happered to FOMACK aftex ROMACK left
RACKLEY 221 waliel Eoutlh, Xe did nct rheerve ar7 newa car

for KBOX Stetic». PRe did chrerve = 13xge rumrer cf police
officers wave 4vto tle acrea sround the hulldine and 41d see
two pclice e¢sre Arive r.orth thirough the rallircad traller 1ot,

RACKFLEY wert to the comparv effice whrere he stayed
for about twe cr three minutes and tell hia superviscr, JALE
GEORGE. thzt there Fsad beer some fhrct’ng, Ee then returned
to the area vwhere he hed origlirally been gtanding vhere he stood
for 1€ or 20 mirutes, uring this gseqccnd pericd, he #aAw no cne
leave the Texes Schoclaepoaitery Fviliing by way of the rear
entreance (northeast cerner), He stea‘ed there were many people .
in the ares st this time and he was ccntinus - ¥ing h
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towdrds the building.

| RACKLEY stated he was not sure if he and ROMACK were
together at the time the flock of pigeons flew off the roof

nor does he know where he got the idea or the information that

there had been a shooting which he had related to Mr. GEORGE.
He stated he was quite positive that the shooting probably
took place when the pigeons flew off the roof, but reiterated
that he did rot hear any shots. Aside from ROMACK 2nd the

four men he thought to be weldersa, RACKLEY observed no one
else in the immediate area north of the Texas School Bock

Depository.

e ‘ ;",..mmﬂu.-;— R il g T N N T I R L e dar § A 1., *# o

-- . oy i




On

iy o

’ E) .‘ Date _3_1/)/ !

1 -

JAMES ELBERT ROMACK, rasidence 10825 Benbrook

Drive, Dallag, Texas, furnished the fellowing information in
gdg%tion to that which he had furnished to the FBI on March T,
Q04s - |

, ROMACK and fellow employee POP RACKIEY had
Walked] frcm the Missouri-Kansas-Texas Railroad Freight Depot
into the traller lot area at about 12:30 PM, on November 22,
1963. ROMACK had walked ahead of RACKLEY, about 20!, and
beth of them were in an area approximately 200! north of the
Texas Schocl Beok Depository (TSBD) Building, ROMACK stated
he was Juet killing time as he had scme time left in his lunch
period and had cobserved a orowd of pecple at the corner of Elm
end Heouaten -Strests, This reminded him that the Presidential
mctcrcalde was duz to come by} however, he was unable to see or
hear enything in connsction with this motorcade because of the
oroWd of peeple. He aleso observed that thera were five or six
wslders wirklig in the trailer lot nsxth of the TSBD Building,
but ROMAZK sta‘ted he did not talk to any of thase people and
deces not know the identity of any of them, -

- Afier hearing the three shots, he walked south
tcwards the TSBD Bullding to a point where he was about 75¢
nerih ¢l the northzast ccrner of the bullding and in an area
o ¢bseryve the raar exit to this builling, which is located
8t the ncrtb2ast corner of the building, At arceut this time ’
the radic news ocar of Radis Station KBOX, with SAM PATE driving,
eppzared on the si2ne and ROMACK remcvad a barricade from the
street s> PATE cculd get through and park in an area about 75¢
nerth of th2 reasr exit cf the building., He stayed in the area
fer sprroximgtely five to eight mir:tes until the pelice todk
over the srsa. During this time, he watohed the rear door con-
tinuously and stated definitely that no one came out of this
tuilding thrcough tiis docor,

RMACK advised he £aw no one who resembled IEE

HARVEY OSWALD in thse arzs, elther bafore ¢r after the shots

were fired, and obrerved no one running from the area of the
TSED Bullding during the time he was watching the bullding.
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SAMUEL MAC?”%’ATE, oommonlzr known as SAM%ETE , 310
Beautycrest Drive, ¢t lephoge AT 6-2 60, who is employed by
Jay's HomeFurniahings, 2717 Commerce Street, Dallas, Texas,

B;Iiphone RI 2-8866, voluntarily appeared at the Dallas FBI
f ..

&
!

, Mr, PATE advised that on November 22, 1963, he was
employed as a newsman for Radio Station KBOX and, as such, was

in a mobile news unit, red ‘in color, 1963 Pontiac Catalina
Station Wagon. While parked in this mobile news unit, accom- |
Fanied by a friend, JOSH DOWDELL, JR., residence address unknown,
telephone number LA 1-9117, at the Trade Mart exit of the north

bound Stemmons Freeway in Dallas » Texas, PATE heard of a shooting
over his police radio, which was on Channel 2,

He did not, at the time, know that the shooting in-
voelved the President, but immediately made a U-turn and pro-
ce>ded scuth in the north bound lane of Stemmons Freeway., At
about the Continental Street exit, he met the President's car
arl the follow-up ecar, together with its motorcycle escort,
proce=ding at a rapid rate of speed north on Stemmons Freeway.
Mr., PATE stated he did not realize, at this time, that the
Fresident was the person who had been shot, Mr, PATE advised
he exited from the Stemmons Freeway on the Continental exit
north bound by making a partial U-turn, He then proceeded on
Continental Street to Lamar Street, turned right on Lamar Street,
and proceeded to the first street, name unknown, before Pacific,
where he turred right and drove on a street that was under cone
struction, which curved to the left into what would be Houston
Street at Pacific, if Houston Street continued as a through
Btreet, There was-a barricade Que to construction immediately
after he crossed some railroad tracks and some unknown man
moved this barricade and Mr., PATE then parked his mobile neus
unit, accompanied by Mr, DOWDELL, approximately forty to fifty
feet north from the northeast corner of the Texas School Book
Depository (TSBD) Building.

6. .
Mr, PATE.estimated that, within approximately four
minutes after he first heard of a shooting, he was at the rear
¢f the TSBD., He stated there were policemen entering the rear
door of the TSBD and that he noticed some police were already |
in the building., He saw no one other than policemen come out f_.
of this door, He stated he was at this location for more than

'. [
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cno iour because he was still there when he learned over his
radiqg that Dallas Police Officer J. P. TIPPIT and the President
were both dead,

Mr. PATE stated that, within five to ten minutes
after his arrival at the rear of the TSBD, he noticed & white
male individual, in his late teens or early 20's, approximately
§'9", weighing approximately 160 pounds, with brown, thick hair,
rucning north cn Houston Street coming towards him and that this
individual orossed Houston Street to the side opposite of the
15BD wben hs got about even with the northeast corner of the TSBD,
He stated this individual continued across Houston Street and pro-

cended east along the railroad tracks next to the building direct-

ly across Houston Street from the TSBD,

Mr, PATE stated this individual, to his knowledge,
did not stop or look back, He stated this individual was

definitely not LEE HARVEY OSWALD, because he saw OSWALD at the
Dallas Police Station that night, ?

Mr. PATE was exhibited the March 6, 1964, edition
c¢f the '"Dallas Times Herald" newspaper, on Page 1 of which
there appeared a photograph of JAMES RICHARD WORRELL, Mr. PATE
stated ke could not say whether the individual he saw running
was WORRELL, but was positive it was not OSWALD,

Mr. PATE-iFatod he talked with numofous people iﬁ

ths aree about what had happened, but does not recall the

identities of any of them as there was considerable commotion,
Mr. PATE stated, however, he feels positive no one came out of
the rear door of the TSBD, He stated he had a conversation
cn the night of March 9, 1963, with JOSH DOWDELL, JR., who
vis with him at the TSBD on November 22, 1963, and that DOWDELL

told him he could not recall the individual that was seen running

20ross the street and did not even know what he looked like,

}Mr. PATE stated he was dismissed from his employ-
ment by KBOX Radio Station on November 23, 1963, due to a cut
in personnel, He stated that there is a 33 1/3 rpm long-playing
record album entitled, "Four Days That Shook The World," which
kas been put on the market by UPI and Colpix Records, which
&llegedly contains the actual news tape coverage by Mr, PATE,
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as nej as other newsmen”o‘n the day of November 22, 1963, Mr.
PATE stated he wished to make it known that the majority of his
pertion on this tape is not an gauthentic one, but was a tape

that he was asked to make several days after he was dismissed
from KBOX Radio Station.
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JAVES HENH%%E;E;,_2915.Yillarsnrlace,“Dallas,_Texasl.
curreftly employed at the Classiflied parking System, Cotton
Exchdljge Building, advised that on November 22, 1963, he was
erployed at the Classified Parking Lot located in the vicinity
of M3in end Record Streets and at approximately 12:30C PM on that
date, he was standing at Mullendore's Cafeteria, 601 Main Street
with two friendis of his by the name EDWARD SHIELDS and CHARLES
GIVENS at which time he heard some shots in the vicinity of
the Texas School Book Depository (TSBD) Building eand immediately
ren to that area where he determined from a police officer
that Pres}ient KENNEDY had been shot.

H2 €311 upon learning this, he returned to the
vicinity of Mullendore's Cafeteria and advised his two friends
of the fact that President KENNEDY had been shot.

"y
b

He advised he is not acquainted with LEE HARVEY 0§WALD
and wae not an eye witness to the shooting. |
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Mr3, PEGEY JOYCEX%KQKINS. ?ZlQ_CumbgrlanQ_Street,‘uggqgggg&_
Texas, advieeikthat on November 22, 1963, she made plans to
meet _her husban J : 8t the Texas School Book
Depogitory ‘ISrD) Building where he is employed in order to .
witcht the Presidential motorcade. Mrs, HAWKINS said that she left f
home Bt aprrcximstely 11:15 AM and arrived at the TSBD Building |
at srouni 12:00 Noon. She 8aid that she went to the offices ]
cf the Allyn and Bacon Company on the third flcor of the bullding
where she met othar employees of this company and then proceeded
to the sidewalk 11 front of the building on Elm Street in order

to watch the parade. Mrs. HAWKINS said that the car containing
the Presidentiai party had just passed in front of the building

shortly after ncon when she heard two or three shots fired in ' ’
the pear vicinity., She said she immediately recognriized them

as firearm sho*s and not as fireworke &snd had the impression that
they came from the direction of the railroad yards adjacent to

the TSBD Bullding. Mrs. HAWKINS stated that she did not see

where the shcte came from nor did she see any individual firing

8 rifle or any other weapon at this time. She said that she

Was loocking at the President's car at the time and saw the President
straighten up in the back seat and then s8lump over on his side.

She stated sh- was aware that the President had been shot

and was concerred for her own safety and that of her small

child whe wss with her. She estimsted that the President's car

was lees than fifty feet eway from her when he was shot, that

the car sloweld down almost coming to a full stop and then started
off again, Ms. HAWKINS said that she automatically took several
sleps toward the Fresident's car, then realized that there - .
might be further shots and took her sSmall child behind the

retainirg wzll infront of the ISBD Bullding for shelter. She said
she did neot realize at ény time that the shots had ccme from the
ISBD ard g&w rn~ one at the wincdows of the building.

et -

She gtated she stayed behind the retaining wall
urtil she reslize? trers would be no more ghots and then
Walked back %¢ the front of the TSED Bullding. She said that
8 motorcycle pciice officer was in front of the building at
this time and trat ahe heard over his redio some remarks about
the railrced ysrds near the building. |

. DL 100-10461 .
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; Mce . BAWFINS sald that she then re-entered the TSBD
BullXing by thas front ¢oor and went upstairs to the third floor

by elevatcer. 8She said thst during this time she was excited
and quite ghikea by th2 events and cannot recall who she saw

on her way back into the building and up to the third floor. Sh
eaid that she believed that sufficient time had elapsed after

the ehots &and her re-entry into the building for many persons

to have left tha building. Mrs. HAWKINS stated that she did
not know LEE HARVEY GSWALD and cannot recall having seen him

in the vicindty of the TSAD Building at the time of the shooting.
Mre, BAWEINS s82vised that she was borm September 6, 1934, at
Sccttsville, Avkaneeg, &nd that sts resides at Mesquite,

Texan with her hueband, J0OAN EAWKIAS, and one small child,
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M-, JAMES T AHANKINS, reaidence 3444 Maple leaf
Lanz, emrlcyel Preduction Departmant, Sound & Music, 118 Cole
Street, Dallaz, $eleplone RI 2-43C1, advised on November 22,
1963, he walk<2°fyom-his place of employment to the Stemmons
Exp¥eesvay t« see the Presidentlal motorcade pass, ke advised
thatl he eau »lat srpeared to be the President's car approaching
at eftimat=d spesd of 60 = 70 miles an hour and he took a
rketograph ¢f thig car with a Polsrclid Camzra, Mr, HANKINS
stated he w53 standing on the medisn strip of Stemmons Express-
way facing noothegat about opposite the Pearl Beer Waterfall.

sign.

Mr. HANKINS stated that mhortly after taking this
photegraph scmecne Witk a portable radio told him the President
Lad basn skot,  He stated he later had two enlarg*ments made
of trla photcgraphk; ona he gave to his son and the other he
gave &t the regapilordst in his office, |

U, FANKINS made available the Polaroid photograph
taken and requested that it be returned to him,
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Mr. Bﬂm. Ovner, Sam's Drug Store, 1102 _East
Second Street, Monroe, Michigan, advised that about a week
preyious he had obsérved some photographs that belonged to
HARRY SCHNEIDER, 24532 West Mc Nichols, Detroit, Michigan, which
had {been taken in Dallas, Texas, at about the time of the
assigiination of President KENNEDY,.

Mr. KRONE advised that one of the photographs was
0f the Texas School Book Depository Building and this photograph
showed a window in the building on the second floor which was
raised as was the window on the sixth floor from which the president
was shot, Mr, KRONE said that the fact that a window was raised
on the second floor indicates the possibility that someone other
than LEE HARVEY OSWALD may have been involved in the assassination.
Mr. KRONE said he did not know at what time the photographs of
the building were taken and had no way of knowing if they were taken

at about the time of the assassination or some hours, or even
days later,

On _3/16/64 ot ______ Detroit, Michiyan _ _File f Detroit 62-3550

| 38

PR - e

L

T e N NPT W W - -

W el e P

— -

= - - el ———, Fowlelills. - — ey i

by __8A J, PAUL DAVID COSTELLO/1h ' Date dictated 3/17/64 ‘

Thie document containe nelther tecommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It {e the property of the FB! and is loaned to
your agency; it and fte contenta are not to be disiributed outside your agency,




’ A% o ¥ B L IR RL T S SRR ) T
gy T R IR Ve W INRAW VI HYTLITIVALIG

Sy

Q DG'OQ April 1. 1964

Mr. HARRﬁXéEhNEIDER, business address 24532 West '
dic Nichols, Detroit, residence 25150 Peekskil Road, Southfield,
Michigan, exhibited photographs in color that had been sent to him
by Ris son-in-law, CORT FOLEY, 9755 Ash Creek, Dallas, Texas.
Mr.' BCHNEIDER advised that FOLEY had pot provided him with any
int ation as to where or when the photographs were taken and
had only placed them in an envelope with no explanation. He
said it appears, however, that the photographs were taken in.
Dallas at about the time of or following the assassination.,
He said one of the photographs showed the Texas School Book
Depository Building and the window from which the shot which
killed the president came. He said a window on the second floor
of the building may possibly be open but because of the distance
from which the picture was taken it can not be definitely
determined if the window was open. Mr., SCHNEIDER said he had
absolutely no information concerning the time this photograph
of the building was taken but he assumes from the absence
of the corowds around the building that it was taken several
hours or possibly days after the assassination,

Mr. SCHNEIDER said that the other photographs sent
by bis son-in-law appear to be of the assassination spot
indicated by flowers, of President and Mrs. KENNEDY arriving
at an airport, and of the two of them riding in the presidential
car with Governor and Mrs. CONNALLY of Texas. .

Mr. SCHNEIDER said he assumes all of the photographs
were taken in Dallas but inasmuch as his son-in-law did not

provide him with any information concerning them, he does not
know this to be so.

on_3/16/64 . Detroit, Michigan File § Detroit 62-3550
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Mr. EDWARD OLEY, aka "Cort'}vroley, advised he resides
at 9755 Ash Creek Drive, telephone number.DA 7-6032, Dallas,
Tex* . He Baid he is employed as Plant Manager for Color Photo, .

“Inc

1507 Sullivan, telephone Rl 7-0623,

Mr. FOLEY observed the following described photographs,
which are numbered "one through eight,”™ inclusive:

1) 5" x 7" color print of the President, which Mr,
FOLEY saild he recognized as being a picture of
President JOHN ¥, KENNEDY which was taken at
Dallas Love Field Airport on the morning of the
day of the assassination, between ,11:00 AM - 11:30 AM,

2) 6" x 7" color print of President and Mrs. JOHN F,.
KENNEDY and Governor and Mrs. JOHN CONNALLY in the
Presidential car taken while they were en route to
the parade on November 22, 1963, at Dallas, Texas.,
Mr. FOLEY stated he believed this picture was made
somewhere on Cedar Springs Avenue, He estimated
this was made between 11:15 AM and 11:45 AM on the

morning of the day the President was assassinated,

3) 5" x 7" color print of the Presidential car, which
Mr. FOLEY stated was taken in downtown Dallas on
the main parade route, probably on Main Street in

Dallas, on November 22, 1963, about noon,.

4) 24" x 34" color print of President and Mrs, JOHN F,
KENNEDY. Mr. FOLEY stated this was taken at the
Dallas Airport just before the party started to
Dallas for the parade on November 22, 1963,

5) 33" x 5" color print of the Texas School Book
Depository taken from Commerce Street looking across
Elm S8treet. Mr. FOLEY said he believed this picture
was made several days after the assassination and it
was probably made around hoop,or shortly after, Jjudging
from the light on the west side of the building,

6) 334" x 5" color print taken from Elm Street looking
across the west end of Dealey Plaza to the west side
0of the Texas 8chool Book Depository Building, Mr,

‘
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FOLEY said he believed it was made shortly after
npoon geveral days after the assassination, noting
there still is a large number of flowers, vreaths,
etc., in the foreground between Commerce Street -and
Elm Street.

7) 33" x 5" color print of the floral offerings between
Commerce and Elm Streets looking east on Dealey Plaza.
Mr. FOLEY estimated this was taken in the afternoon
Judging from the shadows on the floral pieces, which
apparently face west, and the shadows are behind the .
pieces which would indicate it was in the arternoon
when .the picture vas taken, .
34" x 34" color print of the south side of the Texas
School Book ‘Depository teken on Houston Street looking

-north and showing a portion of the reflection pool on

Dealey Plaza, which shows an open window on the fifth
- floor in the southeast corner of the building., -

Mr. FOLEY advised he did not make the above photographs:
that they were "extra' color prints which were made at the Color
Photo, Inc,, Plant, 1507 Sullivan in Dallas, Texas, from customer

He said there was no way to identify these customers and
he recalls he had sent this set of prints to his father-in-law,
Mr, HARRY SCHNEIDER, whd resides at 25150 Peekskil Road, South-
field, Michigan, Bo observed that the time when the photographs
were made as described above was estimated from his knowledge
of the area in which the photographs were made and his knowledge
of the time of the arrival of President KENNEDY in Dallas on

the day of his assassination., He said he did not know whether
the photographs would be of any value in investigation of the
assassination of the President.
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Dc'. 3 24 64
0/5 NI R ._7‘;:-‘;-?&..“. :
Mre. MARY ANN/MOORMAN, 2832 Ripplewood! made avai lable
the gollowing-described’ photographs taken by her with a Polaroid
camera on November 22, 1963

Number 1 is a photograph of very poor quality, being

extremely light, and exhibits a lower corner of the Texas School
Bgok Depository Building. No view is shown in the photograph of
thes upper floors of the building, and, pParticularly, the windows

on the sixth floor are not shown. The pPrincipal subject in this
photograph is a Dallas policeman on a motorcycle. No other parts

©f the Presidential motorcade are seen in the photograph. This

photograrh was the photograph Mrs. MOORMAN had turned over to the

Secret Service on November 22, 1963, and which has since been  of 1T
turned to her.

Number 2 is a photograph taken by Mrs. MOORMAN and was
the one 80ld by her to Associated Press. This photograph shows

the automobile occupied by President KENNEDY and shows him

leaning slightly to the left toward the position in which Mrs.
KENNEDY ie sitting in the car. Mrs. MOORMAN advised that this
second photograph is the photograrh she gave to FBI Agents on

the night of November 22, 1963, and which has since been returned
to her. |

Mre. MOORMAN aﬁviaed she would appreciate these

photographs lreing returned to her as soon as they have served
their purpose. |

on 3/23/64 ot _Dallas, Texas o § DL 100-10461
* I e

by SP.Clﬂ| A‘.nf M‘ES Tt BROWNt J.ROZGB ég Do'. "C'G'.‘ 3/24/64

This document ¢ontalne Reither recommendations nor oonclusiong of the FBI1. & is the ont the F
. pe of B and
Your sgency; it and (s contente ers Rot o be distributed ovutaide your agency. wpeny ¢ ! (0 loaned te

& . ) s : B i* S . . . ™ : . W * &
S G g AT -
A b ¥ - by
e e - & "L . .
1 . e P, _~_l-l. , v_._m L. *.u J *I ‘-r+_. add [

it all '
b .

ﬁ,}.__, (g ™

- - ’

.~ -'ﬁwm' \ PEK Y e AN
" " o . F - ' vy g
Mlﬂt\r b Pl " .

-y d———

- - ke - -l o e e ——— — el - -



- . e 1 [T} - 4 EEELA L“ e o e P, o FYR T T _*.H a1 .-: -:l"_' .:‘ k. =.l ] -i...l.." - - -..‘ -_q.....: . - _-.F-‘. . ,

-y

FD-302 (Rev. 3-3-39) E'gEDERAL BUREAU OF 'NVEST'GAT'QS
1 .

Date 3/17/64
Darin 7t
R MRS A
Wrs. JEAN LOLLISNRILL, 9472 BlutfcreexUilefhidng

EV 1-7419, advised that she and a friend, MARY ANN MOORMAN

of 28/]2 Ripplewrod, were in the vicinity of Main and Houston
Streeys on November 22, 1963, for approximately one and one-
half hpurs before the arrival of President JOHN FP. KENNEDY and
his p ty. While waiting for the motorcade to arrive at this
lccation, Mrs. FILL and MARY ANN walked around the parkway

area near the Texas School Book Derc~sitory Building in attempts
tc determine the bgst vantags spot for taking photographs of
the President. Mrs. HILL said she recalls talking to a
uniformed policeman of the Dallas Police Department on the
sidev2lk near the main entrance to the Texas School Book
Depogitory Building. While conversing with the policeman,

Mre. HTLL ncticed an automobile circling the area. The windows
0f the vehicle were covered with cardvoard and the name "Honest
Joe's Fawn Shcp” was painted on the side of the car. Mrs. HILL
made a remark about the automobile and the policeman told her
the driver had permission to drive in the area.

Jus: before the motorcade appeared, MARY ANN MOORMAN
and Mrs. HILL were standing on the lawn in the area between
Main and Elm Streets opposite the main entrance of the Texas
School Book Depcsitory Building. Mrs. MOORMAN was taking
photograprhs of the motorcade as it came into view and when the
car occupied by President XKENNEDY was passing Mrs. HILL, she
recalls shouting, "'Hey!" She stated that President KENNEDY
wz2e locking dewn when she shouted, an? when he turned to look
at her a shot rang out and he slumped towards Mra. KENNEDY..
Mrs. HILL he2rd more shots ring out ard saw the hair on the
back of Fresidenrt KENREDY's head fly up. She stated she thought
Mrs. KENNEDY cried out, "Oh, my God, he's been shot!" As the -
President fell forward in his scat Mrs. HILL knew he had been
hit by a bullet. Mrs. HILL stated sha heard from four to six
géhets in all and believes they camz from a spot just west of
the Tex2s School Book Depository Building. She thought there
was a slight time interval between the first three shots and
the remaining shots.
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When the firing stopped, Mrs. HILL noticed that
everyone in the vicinity seemed to be in a trance wondering
vhat had happened. Mrs. HILL recalled it wags then that she
ncticed a white man wearing a brown raincoat and a hat
running west away from the Texas School Book Depository
Bulilding in the direction of the railroad tracks. She said
she dces not know why but she started across the street in
an effcert "to esee who he was”. In #0 doing she ran in front
- 0f ths motorcycle escort following the President's car and
wvas nea3rly hit by one ¢of the policemen. Mra. HILL said she
lcet the man from view when she looked down at what she first
thought was a blood spot but later determined to be a red snow
cone. She did not get a good look at this man, does not know
who he was, and never saw him again. She thought the man was
©f average height and of heavy build.

Mrs. HILL then rejoined Mrs. MOORMAN where she had
left her, and they started to leave the area. They were. stopped
by Mr. FEATHERSTONE, a Dallas newspaper man, who took them to
the press room at the Dallas County Sheriff’'s Office.

Mrs. HILL stated that she and MARY ANN MOORMAN were

at the Sheriff's Office for about two hours and were questioned
repzatadly by representatives of the press and various Federal
and locz2l law enforcement officerse. She said the Sheriff's
Cffice was a acene of extreme confusion and it was impossible
to remember what questions were asked of her by the Secret
Service Agents and FBI Agents. 8She recalled that a man
identifying himself as either a Secret Service Agent or PBI Agent
asked her what she thought when a bullet hit near her feet
raising the dust. Mrs. HILL told him she had no recollection of
& bullet hitting near her feet. Mrs. HILL told the Agents she
heard from four to six shots and heard one of the agents make
the remark “"there were three shots, three bullets, that's enough
for now". She advised that at no time did any Federal Agent or
Other law enforcement officer attempt to tell her what she
should say in regard to the number of shots fired or to force
any other opinions upon her.
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+ Mrs. HILL advised that about a mdOnth ago she received
a long distance telephone call from MARK BE, a New York.
attorney, wvho questioned her regarding the assassination of
Presldent KENNEDY. Mrs. HILL stated that from reading some Of
LANE's statements regarding this conversation she determined
that LANE had taken some o0f her remarks out of context, thus
changing the me2ning 0f her replies, had not used her full

answers to some of the questions, and had misquoted her in
this convereation. Mrs. HILL stated that 1LANE asked her
occupation an?l she replied that she was a housewifs. This
peint was pressed by LANE and Mrs. HILL told him she did some
substitute teaching. LANE told her this was great because

teachers made very good witnesses.
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RUBINXGOLDSTEIN, 1207 _South_Selva, was interviewed
at his place of business, "Honest Joe's Pawnshop", 2524 Elm '
Street, Dallas, Texas, GOLDSTEIN advised on the morning of
Nodpmber 22, 1963, he was driving an old Edsel sedan in the
vicinity of the Texas School Book Depository Building. He - |
Yyed the car was brightly painted and carried slogans |
advértising his pawnshop. GOLDSTEIN said the police permitted
him to drive on the route used by President JOHN F, KENNEDY's ¥
Motorcade, He stated, however, that he was parked on Pacific
Avenue, one block from the parade route, when President '
KENNEDY was shot. He said a television techniclan from a | 3

Dallas television station shouted that someone had shot the
President. QOLDSTEIN said he does not know LEE HARVEY OSWALD
and cannot recall having seen him at any time, He stated
that JACK RUBY purchased some equipment from him a few years
ago; however, he is not a personal friend of JACK RUBY and
has had no other business dealings with him since that time.
GOLDSTEIN stated he considered the assasslination of Presldent
KENNEDY a most tragic happening. He could offer no further
information of value.

DL 100-10461

File ¥ ___
3/20/64

on 3‘ lBZ 64 ot Dallas, Texas

THOMAS T. TRETTIS, JR, and

/s
E. J. ROBERT SON/ cms ‘ ‘qDau dictated

b

by Special Agent

This document contalns nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FB! and is Jogned te
your agencys it and te contents are not to be distributed outside your agency,

S i eyttt e it

DR R A N PR ] TR R T
B e A A N Stn
W % A 5 S TV AL A SN P S a D e A -ﬁ f" 2T T AN ;fﬁ\" L O




L " s B

; 15?* - QEL | }z
1 ' ' < |

DL 100-10Lf3
EJR/cre

In an int~»visw on March 13, 1964, by Special Agents
E, ROPERTSON and THCOMAS T. TRETTIS, JR., Mrs. JEAN LOLLIS
HILLjstated that after President KENNEDY was shot on November
22, 3963, ard after the shooting stopped, she recalled 1t was
then'thet ghe natliced a white man wearing a brown ralncoat
end a hat runting weet away from the Texas Schaol Bock
Depogitsry Bullding in the direction of the ralilroad tracks. |
The follcowing iavesxtigation was conducted at Dallas, Texas, | i

by Special Agent ROBERTSON in an attempt to establish the
identity of this perscn. -

O Mer-h 27, 1964, a review of the newspsper clippings
¢f the Novesten 22, 19€3 imsue of the "Dallas Tima23 Herald”,
Dsll22, Teys=, 4iarlrsed the folleowing informaticn: Patrclman
W. E. PARXER .aw wrrzers in the Texas Schnol Poadlc Depcsltoery
Puilliing ne-Ving ~1 a window from the third floor and pointing
t.o a man wearing horn-rimmed glasses, a plaid coat and raincoat.

On April ), 1964, Patrolman W, lqﬁﬁiﬁxﬂﬂ, Dallas Police

artnent, aivised that The newspaper article wag 1n érror-as
. the 1ccatien of the people tapping on the wiadow 1n an attempt
g
P

w-in - JdlD R

~ ghtrect hiagtentirm ¢o a man etaniing on Elm Street shortly
frop the amnaneination of President KENNEDY, Patrolman BARKER
tated tha renle were in the warehouse eart of the Texas
S:%3c1 Bozk Depaaitory Building and the man was standing south
cf this buillti-c »n Elm Street betveen the warehouse and the
Dallas County 0Office Pullding. He stated the man was taken

to the Pellzx S-xnty Sheriff's Qffine for questioning and
preleage? {raa:iaky 23 n~ hgsls for any allegatlis>n sgainst this
peri¥cv. was evey ex=avrlianhed, Ee further rtated that the man
waa takan £ the Shepliffty Offize p-ome fifle2en minutes after
the Fresiden®, wnee gh:t ané could nHt piaslidlly have been tle
rerean Jhoerved bty JRAN LOLLIS HIWL becauze ¢f tue time lag and
the fazt the man was not wearing and 4id ns% pcssess a hat., /.

/A4 -
-
Cn Max:h 32, 19€4, Captain F, U,?\AE\'*’RENCI: Dallas_Police
Departrpent, elviasxd that a review of his file falls to disclose

anyv informatli.n that woild assist in identifylinz a manwearing a

Erown relns:st and kat observed running west away from the v
Texas Schaal Ronk Depository Building on November 22, 1963,
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mmpdlasely after Fresident KENNEDY was mhot. Cartain LAWRENCE
rtaged that Fatrolmzn W, E., BARNETT and J. M. SMITH were

gned tc work th2 intersecticn of Houston and Elm Streets
¢ the date of the Presidential Mstorcade. Patrolman JAMES

W. FCSTER w2a asrigried to work the east slde of the railroad
verpars over Blwm, Main and Commsrce Streets on this date.

On March 31, 1964, JAMES W, FOSTER, Patrolman, Traffic ,
Ac-ldent S7:ad4, Dallas Police Department, advised he arrived at

rir serigned wtation on the triple overpass on November 22, 1963,

at arrroxdmat2ly 10:10 AM and totk up a point on the railroad
overpars ovaerinsking the triple interaection., Patrolman
FCSTER etat<d ke pems2ined at thizs etatien uw.til after
Frecilent KENNERDY was shot and he immediately thereafter
gurveye<l the arsa where he was stationed and observed the area
West of the Taxas School Book Depository Bullding leading
vcvax? the rallrcad tracks, and at no time did he see a white
nan wearing a brcewn raincoat and hat,

On March 31, 1964, Mr. RQGER}éﬁAIG, Deputy Sheriff,

C1lvil Departmant, Dallas County Sheriffig OfTice, advised he zCl&4111,
was on Houst: n Stre=t juat south of Elm Street on November 22, ZZ N

12¢3, when Fra2gifent KENNEDY was shot., He stated he observed
L2 crowds Rtanding on Houston and Elm Streets and at no time
413 he thaeenve any person wearinrg a brown raincoat and hat.

0z Mzreh 31, 1964, Patrclmsn W, EHARNETT, Dallas ZEXC&lss

Follce Depertac=t | adviszd that he wag as lghed Lo work /
traflic st ‘i gatzreection of Bouston and Xim Streets on
overtter 22, 19263 and srrived at this stasi-n at aprproximately
12:00 AM ar? remained there until rellevad on the afternoon of.
thia 2ate, Patr>Iman BARNETT eteted he wag the policeman
referred t: aa being contasted tv Mre. JEAN 1OLLIS HILL on
that date at tha Texsg Schhol Bok Jdapnaltcry Buildbkg and he
remeipbere rerairing her aigarette lizhter on that date. He
gtatel he di% not knew tihils woman and did not know her neme but
did remember the in~ident and remerbors ocbserving Mrs. HILL

end anoth:r woman standing on the gras3y flcpe on the south

elde of Elm Sitreset at the time of the Presidential Motorcade,
Fatrolmen BARNKETT etated he obeervad the crowd at this location
imrediately eftar Preajdent KENKEEDY war shot and after the

car in whichi Przaifant KENNEDY wae riding had left the area,
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anjunridencified female stated in a loud tone that the shots
hag come firom the bushes immediately west of the Texas School
Bogk Depository B:iM ing. Several persons in the area
ruehed to this spot based upon this woman's information,
which was latar proven false, but he did not observe anyone
in a brown rainsoat and hat running west at this time.
:27;4715

sl

Derarimant, advired that he had been assigned to work traffic

al the Eruztan an? Rlm Street intersection - on November 22, 1963,
end srrived at this stat ion at approximwately 10:00 AM. He
statsd that Zymediately after Preslident KENNEDY was shot, he

ren fraw the Intersection to the west edge of the Texas

Scheel Brodk Depositery Bullding in an attempt to locate the
assassin or esteblish any other information that would lead

to the i1dentification of the assassin. *He stated at no time

did he cbserve a man wearing a brown raincoat and hat
raning weet away from the Texas Schaol Book Deposito
in the direc%icn of the railroad tracks on this date.

ry Bullding

‘n‘f"
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On March 31, 1964, Patrolman J, M \ SMITH, Dallaa'"Péllce
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" On March 25, 1964, Mr. H, BAREWSANDERS, _United ..
StateB Attorney, Dallas, Texas, telephonically advised Assistant

Speclal Agent in " Charge KYLE G. CLARK that he had received a
call from Mr. JOHN MARTIN, JR., Superintendent of Training,
U. S, Post Office Terminal Annex, Dallas, Texas, advising
that he was standing near the reflection pool at the time
President KENNEDY was shot. He stated he had taken film of
the motorcade; however, the film did not show the shooting of
the President. Mr MARTIN reportedly told Mr. SANDERS that he
was positive the shots came from the Texas School Book Depositary
Bullding and that he had so informed an unnamed polle officer

of this fact and reportedly suggested to the police officer

that the Texas School Book Depository Bullding be surrounded.

Mr. SANDERS advised that this information had been
made known to the President's Commission representatives in
Dallas and that they had indicated they would not interview
MARTIN Af the FBI desired to interview him. Mr. SANDERS was
advised that MARTIN would be interviewed. ,
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JO RTIN, JR., _S_L!P.erintendent of Safety, Room 517,
United.States /Post Qffice Terminal Annex, 207 South Houston
gﬁéet, telephone number RI 9-3181, advised he resides at

~Jhoreview_Road, Dallas, Texas, and has telephone numbepr
QI 8-3546. MARTIN said he was born September 21, 1905 at
wo Harbors, Minnesota.—

MARTIN advised that on November 22, 1963, he knew
the route of the Presidential Motorcade and had brought his
8 mm. DeJur Movie camera with him for the purpose of taking
plctures of the Presidential Motorcade.

At approximately 12:10 PM on November 22, 1963,
MARTIN said he left his office at the U, S. Post Office
Terminal Annex and took up a position on the west side of
Houston Street, a few feet north of Main Street. At approxi-
mately 12:30 PM, MARTIN said the car bearing President
JOHN F, KENNEDY came into his view and he took pictures of
the President as his car turned north on Houston Street
from Main Street. After getting movie shots from this
poeition, MARTIN said he ran north on Houston Street and
stopped at the north end of the reflection pool which lies
west of and is adjacent to Houston Street. He said this is
about 135' south of the Texas School Book Depository Bullding.
MARTIN sald he took some movie shots of the President as .
he paased by on Elm Street. A few second after the'President
bhad passed and was departing from his view, he heard a loud
report and first thought that it was a firecracker and a
few seconds later heard two more reports and then krew it
was rifle fire and that someone was apparently shooting at
President Kennedy. MARTIN stated that the shots sounded
to him 1like they came from the Texas School Book Depository
Bullding and said he looked toward where he thouglt the shots
came from, namely the Texas School Book Depository Bullding,
but did not see anyone that aroused his suspicion.

Following the shooting, MARTIN stated the whole
area was in a state of chaos with many people running in
the direction of the President's car. He said he also ran
in the direction of the President's car thinking that perhaps
the person who fired the shots had left the bullding and
was being pursued by the police. MARTIN advised when he
realized this was not so, he stopped and talked to a man who

. 3/31/64  Dallas, Texas i DL 100-10461
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e presumes was a Secret Service agent and told him the

.8hots had come from the Texas School Book Depository .

1lding. MARTIN said he then ran back toward the Texas

chool Book Depository Building and when he came to the

front of the building, he told'a United Press International
Photographer and a police officer that the shots had come

from the Texas School Book Depository Building and that

the building should be surrounded, MARTIN stated he remained
by the Texas School Book Depository Building for about ten

minutes and returned to the U, S. Post Office Terminsal
Annex and telephoned his wife.

MARTIN advised that he returned to the area of
the Texas School Book Depository Building at about 12:50 PM
and took more movies of the scene., He stated it was at about
this time that he was standing about 50' north of Commerce
Street on the west side of Houston when he saw a cab believed
to be & black and white Checker Cab, traveling south on
Houston Street. He stated he did not know where the cab
came from but the cadb was carrying one male passenger.

MARTIN deacribed the individual) as being a white male in his
early 20s, bareheaded, and wearing a dark shirt which
appeared to have vertical broken pin stripes. He stated he
thought it was unusual for a8 man dressed this way, to be in
a cab in that area at that time, and the thought raced
through his mind thiat ®"wouldn't it be funny if he were the
asegassin”., MARTIN stated this man looked straight at him |
and he believes from pictures that he saw subsequently in the
newspapers and on television, that this male was LEE HARVEY
OSWALD, MARTIN advised that he had never met LEE HARVEY
OSWALD and based his possible identification of OSWALD by
reference to the above mentioned pictures.

MARTIN advised that he left the area of the Texas
School Book Depository Building about 3:20 PM and drove home

making one stop en route, arriving there at about 4:40 PM
on November 22, 1963,

MARTIN advised that when he got home his son informed
him that Life Magazine had te en telephoning for him, and - left
a telephone number and instructions on how they could be
reached, He stated he contacted a representative of Life
Magazine and his attorney, and agreed to let Life Magazine
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ave his film he had taken of the Presidential Motorcade
ecause he felt this film could be a matter of national
terest., MARTIN sdd Life Magazine, to his knowledge,
never used the film and returned it to him. MARTIN said
he had a duplicate copy of the film made and he had taken
25 feet of film.
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Cn March 25, 1964, Mr. BURT W. GRIFPIN of the Fresident's
Comrissicn telephonically advised ASAC KYLE G. CLARK that he had
interviewsd Sergeant P, T. DEAN of the Dallas Police Department on
the previous night and that DEAN had informed him that he (DEAN) -
had received a call at approximately 2:00 A.M. on Tuesday morning,
March 24, 13264, from one RALPH SIMFSON, Victoria, British Columbia.
After the call, Sergeant DEAN and the Dallas Police Department
switchboard operator, PATRICIA (LNU, , determined that the call was
pPlaced from telephone number 384-3780, which tslephctne number was

reportedly registered to R. H. W. SMELE, 1141 Caldonia, victoria,
British Columbia. |

Accnording to Mr. GRIFFIN, Sergeant DEAN advised that the
switchbcard operator at the Dallas Police Department had overheard
parc ©f the call and that contact had been had with RERNICE
WILLIAMS of the Victoria, British Columbia, Telephcne Company to
obtain the above telephone number listing. \

Mr. GRIFFIN advised that Sergeant DEAN had stated SIMPSON
informed him he had moving picture rhotographs of the assassinatien
end wanted to know what to do with them. DEAN reportedly in-
Btructed SIMFSON to forward the £ilm to the President's Ccnmigsicn,
but SIMISCY slated he did not desire to do that ani that he was
ssnding the film directly to DEAN in rallas. STMPSON reportedly

acvised Serge>nt DEAN that he was represented by an attorney named
BATTER {rh}. .

Mr. GFIFFIN requested that if the FBI did not have the
film that dirnediate contact be made with SIMFSON for interview 21
circumstances surrounding his taking the film.
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1 ' Date

Sergeant .PATRICK T.%DE'AN, Patrol Division, Dallas Pollice.
partmwent, advised that on March 24, 1964, at about 4:45 AN,
TSY PAIR, City Hall Night Telephone Operator, called him at
his office saying she had a collect call from a RALPH SIMPSON,
Victoria, Cansgda, and that SIMPSON wanted to talk to someone
about the assassination of President KENNEDY. 8Sergeant DEAN
stated there was a discussion as to whether they should accept
the call and PAISY said in talking with SIMPSON and the Victoria,
Canada, operator, she felt that SIMPSON had some information and
that it would be wortbhwhile to accept the collect call.

.t 7_,__,%( : ,
Sergeant {DEAN .stated he authorized the operator to accept

the collect call and SIMPSON said he was in Dallas on November
22, 1963, and took some pictures of the President's car at the
time he was shot and that be believed he got the Texas School
Book Depcsitory Building in the background, According to
Sergeant DEAN, SIMPSON described his camera as ab expensive
camera with "wide-angle, scope lens,”

SIMPSON stated he had been talking to his attorney, BATTER,

(phonetic) and that BATTER had instructed him to contact the
Dallas Police Department, Sergeant DEAN stated that SIMPSON

claimed he had not had the film developed and did not know
exactly what was in the photographs.

]

Sergeant DEAN stated he told SIMPSON that he should contact

the President's Commission in Washington, D, C., and send the
pictures to them, but that SIMPSON claimed he did not want to

contact the President?’s Commissicn, and stated he would mail
the film to bim (Sergeant DEAN) airmail on March 25, 1964,

Sergeant DEAN advised that PATSY PAIR, the switchboard
operator, contacted BERNICE Wi1llJAM3S, of the Victoria, British
Columbia, Telephone Company, to trace this call and, through
this person, it was ascertaiped the call had 'been placed from
telephone number 384-3780. He stated this phone number was re-
portedly registered to R, H, W, SMELE, 1141 Caldonia, Victoria,

British Columbia.

| Sergeant DEAN stated he would immediately contact the
Dallas FBI Office on 'recelpt of this film.

]

3/25/64 Dallas, Texas 100-10461
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RPG/ LM K 7’4 PIALE
Under date of March 26, 1964, the Seattle Office advised

that Corporal R. E. G. BLACKMORE, Royal Canadian Mounted Police,
Victoria, Britieh Columbia, had on that date interviewed RALPH,
EEN..R!*_W;I:L_;&M\§MELE 1141 Caldonia Street, Yictoria, British _
Columbia, who admitted making the telephone call to the Dallas
Police Department 0On"March 24, 1964. He also admitted using a
fictitious name, claimed he had never been to Dallas, Texas; and,
had no |{film 0of the assassination of President KENNEDY. The Seattle
Office |ladvised that the only reason SMELE could give for making the
telephgne call was that he had been watching a television program
and haq been drinking and decided to make the call. According to
Corporgl BLACKMORE, SMELE is "given to dreams". SMELE's last em-

ploymerit was in conr;ﬁon with the demolition of buildings.
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Background Inquiries Concerning

Arnold Louis Rowland
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‘

reter ¢ate of March 16, 1964, the Prasidant's Cenniesion

alilrad that ARFOLY LOUXS ROFIANRY bad sppanred bsforw the Prefi-
dend's Comtsnion an March 10, 1%64, and tertified cxmcsxrping an
fntigidunl wh >, wocording to ROMIAND, waz stainding behind the

sc~tMwers witdow om the sixth £loor of the Taxas Bdwenl Book D=

g

pogitory Briliieg.

To n@fitiom to this ivformation, however, Mr, ROWIAND
aliival rbve Frarident's Comueiesion that apprIosiwmntely Live micctes
Rt fesw £2p Pragidenti2)l motorcads raached ths corel of Elm and
Hogstoy S4&~es:s {m Dpllss, Texss, ROKIAND obrarved on "elderly
Keyes® g4 the sothergt CcoXrnex windrw, eivih £looz, which is the
vindey frem which the shots were pupposad €5 have beawm fired.
pr. ROWIAWD stated that he might bs able tn Lduntify the Eegro
prsgos wWeoa k8 saw, 2lthough be A1d pot definitely say that he
woild d» £35. A® 8 favthsr description, ROWIIED situtsd that the
predon Sey vazy thiw, ar elderly aanilemmn, hald ox pracktically
Yald, thin bnir 1% he wae not bald, and wversing & plarid shirt,.”®

o Pragidsnt's Commieelion letiaxr stuted that ROVIARD
hed 4Lo-dizgtel tra plaid shirt wae rad snd grean avd very bright
crlased nr 2hyis 43 wiy he ramewberad 1%, Hs e’tiwated the in-
ALvitually »ya wt 58, poassibly 5% o $1.% 23 &tn wia conpglexinm,
ROALAYN plwied L& was ®vary dack nz f2ixly daxk, ot real darxk
aanimved €2 maae Begrwas, bul folvly daxk, Bwwnsd lika his faca
Wiy elitarse? (3n'c rocall dutelil kot 4t was sliter veary wrinkleqd
or BTl An doas Wr,® Ter Prasltent's Comrdeslon lettem advisad
wawk Amelnr Tre cogres of his teetimony M. ROYIAED wlsn provided
th S e lco ' Careinrlion with ~«-iwia fuforantting dbout hiwsulf,
By 2iuted & vz ha bas x0 X2 of 147 2md that thomsa his Jealox
year 1 Rish ook ha bad a sirwigat "A® svaragd, bul he racelved
"y anrla of R'e® 4n his sanior yamz, and claiesd that he ze2 Lvad
hiw X2 &eel &1 Wey, L9633, ROMIAEAD alsa indlizaied ¢hat he bhad at-
exnlul V. Y. Adowson Bigh 8ckos) and Covt his syas wara axininsed
gryazal Romihg w30 by a "firxam of 4As:tora® puwwsl Fiom and Fian,

23 LM he und "mush bstitar than" 20-20 eyasight. RUWIARD also
yOelegd €rs Eremifant's Comalisadlioz ha 2ad keon azasplied at TexXas
233¢, Rize uu? X%, Ma 2las tegi:fffsd that ba ad takan apasial
codzeea i sy zad awd seudy of evhd ¥w&fanta at Crwiliel Nach in
Dullam, Tavcar, and cuxt his fuskivccor was S FPOITER.
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‘ The following investigation was conducted by SA E. J..
ROBERTSPN on March 25, 1964: *

At Dallas, Texas

| Mrs. BIRDIE SUE BELCHER, Retall Merchants Credit Association,
2112 Jackson Street, advised that a search of the files of this
nssociation failed to reflect any information concerning ARNOLD LOUILS
ROWLAND., Mrs. BELCHER stated she checked this name through their - .
files under any possible different spelling and still failed to locate

a record identifiable with this person.

Mr. J. G. VICKERY, Identification Division, Dallas Police
Department, advised he searched his department's files.and falled to
locate any record identifiable with ARNOLD LOUIS ROWLAND.

Deputy Sheriff JAMES KITCHING, Dallas County Sheriff's
Office, advised a check of the records of this agency failed to dis-
close any record conceming ARNOLD LOUIS ROWLAND,
fﬂ-’:l--' U
The indices of the _Qa_l_l_as Office of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation reflect that at approximately 8:30 p.m. on May 12,
1963, Mr., THOMAS RAY

ALKER contacted this office and furnished the
following information:

3

o b . "
"F"

He stated that on 'I’uesday, May 7, 1963, his daughter,
ARBARA FAYE WALKER, returned home from school and left with a married

.\/couple, Mr. and Hrs. LONNIE ROSSEAU. BARBARA left against the wishes

~/ of her mother. WALKER stated he knew his daughter ang- boy by

the name of ARNOLD ROWLAND, 2746 Brooklyn Street, Dallasg were y planning
to be wmarried, and Mr. WALKER had heard they were going to run away to
Arkansas to be married. He stated the couple his daughter left thdir
home with lived at 3602 Mt. Pleasant Street, Dallas, Texas. Mr.

WALKER Btated he called the ROSSEAUs on May 11, 1963 and asked {f

/ they knew the present whereabouts of his da.lghter. He was advised

the ROSSEAUs had merely picked her up and transported her to the
residence of a lady living at 2746 Brooklyn Street, who was a relative
*  of ARNOLD ROWLAND. Mr. WALKER stated he was of l:he opinion his

daughter was in Arkansas and requested FBI assistance in locating her.

It 15 to be noted ARNOLD wUISfROWLAND's wife is BARBARA
FAYE ROWLAND. — |
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. Dote 3/25/64

Mr. WILLIAM H, SHELLEY, Foreman, Texas School Book

Depositpry (TISBD), 411 Elm Street, Dallas, Texas, furnished the
followl g information:

Mr. SHELLEY stated that in his capacity as foreman at <
the TSBD he was fully acquainted with all employees in the book :
section of this company. Mr. SHELLEY was furnished a description

of the Negro male as furnished the President's Commission by ARNOLD

LOUIS ROWLAND and from the description, Mr. SHELLEY stated the only
possible persons this description could fit employed by the TSBD

and the description fitting any person working in this building
was that of TROY EUGENE WEST or EDDIE PIPER.

F__—-_-_-_-—

- e e i

Mr. SHELLEY advised that TROY EUGENE WEST was employed by

the TSBD as a mail wrapper and as such generally worked at the mail ,
rack located on the first floor of the TSBD building. '

-y

Mr. SHELLEY stated that EDDIE PIPER was employed as a
janitor in the TSBD building and generally came to work later than

other ewployees, arriving at this building generally about 10:00 a.m.
and working until about 7:00 p.m.

Mr. SHELLEY advised he does not remember whether either of
these employees wore a red and green shirt, very bright im color, on

November 22, 1963, and does not remember either of these employees
leaving the firet floor of the TSBD building on this date.

on 3/23/64 Dallas, Texas -y

at

File § DL 100-10461

by Speciol Agent __E+ J. ROBERTSON:vm Date dictated 3/ 24164

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It 1s the property of the FB! and is Joaned te
yous ~zency; It and ite contenta are not te be distributed cutside your agency.
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Date

Mr. EDDIEXﬁPER, 1507% McCoy Street, Dallas, Texas, was

intervieyed at the Texas School Book Depository '(TSBD)"buﬂding,
411 Elm Etreet, and at the Dallas FBI Office and - furnished the

following information:

Mr. PIPER voluntarily agreed to have his photograph taken
and the following thotographs were taken of him at the Dallas FBI

Office:
1. Full-length full-face photograph

" 9. Left side full-length photograph

3. Right side full-length photograph.

Mr. PIPER stated he was employed as a janitor for the TSBD
and had been so employed for over five years. He stated he seldom
worked on the sixth floor of the TSBD building and did not go to
this floor at any time on November 22, 1963.

Mr. PIPER stated at the time President KENNEDY was shot,
he was eating lunch on the first floor of the TSBD building and was
near the southwest corner of this building looking out a window in an
attempt to observe the Presidential motorcade. He stated he was alone

at this time. .

Mr. PIPER stated that on Novewber 22, 1963, he did not own

a8 red and green shirt and did not wear a red and green colored shirt
on this date. He advised he wore glasses at all times while working

and only removed the glasses to sleep.

The following descriptive data was obtained through
interrogation and observation: -

Race Negrd
Sex Male
Borm___1/23/1908, Travig County,lexas-
|
on3/23/64 ., Dallas, Texas £t gL 100-10461
by Spectol Ageny E+ J+ ROBERTSON:vam  oute dictated 3/24/64

v

" 1se document containe neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. it is the property of the FBl end is joaned te
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Height
Weight
Hair
Eyes
Build

[
f
- ' L
b A
-
T
r
- liple- L Sy ==

5'10"

140 pounds
Gray
Browm
Slender

L A RO R LW

Facial characteristics Wears mustache; no scars or marks

visible.
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TROY EUGENEYWEST, 5314 Colonial Street, Dallas, Texas, was

{nterviewed at the Texas School Book Depository (TSBD) building, 411
Elm Stidet, and at the Dallas FBI Office and furnished the following

info jon:

Mr. WEST voluntarily agreed to have his photograph taken
and photographs of him were obtained at the Dallas FBI Office as

follows:

1. A full-face full-length photograph
2. A left face full-length photograph

3. A right face full-length photograph.

- Mr. WEST stated he was employed at the TSBD as a mail

wrapper and as such generally worked at the mail rack located on

the first floor of the TSBD building. He advised in addition to

his duties as a mail wrapper he made coffee for the employees working
for the TSBD. He advised on November 22, 1963, he worked at the mail
rack on the first floor of the TSBD building and never left the first
floor of this building on this date. He stated when he went to work
on November 22, 1963, he prepared coffee as he usually does, and at
the time President KENNEDY was shot on this date he was preparing
another pot of coffee for the employees of this building. He advised

he was alone at the time working at the coffee pot located on the
first floor of the TSBD building. -

Mr. WEST stated he did not own a red and green colored
shirt and had never worn such a shirt to work.

The following descriptive data was obtained through
interrogation and observation:

Race % Negro .
Sex Male -
_Born__ - 3/11/1907, Leon County, Texas
.i“ |
on 3/23/64 ., Dallas, Texas Fi1e g DL 100-10461
by Speciol Agent E._J. ROBERTSON:vm Dote dictated 3! 24164
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Height 5'9%"
Weight - - 155 pounds
Hair Black
Eyes Brown
Complexion Dark
Build Medium |
Facial characteristics Wears mustache, no visible scars
or marks,
O
Ll b A G r7 s .&m: m‘m’* -

~ % % .

Sy

O

Ty W o

~ar

. -

gl T el . e = [ )



FD-302 (Rev. 3-3-39) (I*EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT(S
Date 3/25/64
1
Mr, JCHN Rﬁlegﬁt' ,&.Eﬁlﬁiwlmmil;ﬁg“ﬁ. Adamson-
Hig» _Schocl, %th _2and Backley Sitrw=tx’, Dzllyz, Texas, furrished

B dhiiall [ o o o T

thq*follawing inform2tions |

Mr. LIGON gtatad that. 2 zavies of High 8chool Pupil's
Farw2nent Record, Dallas Indepandsan: S8chool District, reflects
that APNOLY LAUIS ROWIAND wag last residing at 1604 Carson Street,
Dallas, Texas, and was bora at Ccrpus Christi, Texas, on April 29,
1945. Ha entered the Dallas Ind:spendent School District from
Saler, Oregon., These reccords fur*her reflect that ARNOLD's father
w2€ ARNOLD PATRPICK RCWIANRD; his m-cher's maldan name was BERTIE

¥. BROWI, ard her l»est knows Lym~+ wis Mras, CLYDE TIDMORE.

Tores ranrede yaflect 43s . ROWIAND was givean an IQ Test
in 1959 2rnd grored 1729 oo 4%is £::i, In ediltim to the IQ TestZ,
PC(WIAND wae given the Naticn2l Marit Scholarship Qualifying Test
in the sprirg of 1963 and scored 127 on this test. Mr. LIGON
8tatsd this test was given in tw> parts throughout the United:
Btates and thoss scoring sufficiensly high grades on the first
examinaticn were subsejusztly glvrn a8 seacend examination., He
etated ROVIAND did not scozs sufi’~iently high on the first examina-
tion to qualify him tr~ take the ascond sxaminaticn., A third test,
Iocwa Test of Educaticnnl Davelopmen', was administsred to ROWIAND
while 2t Adamson High Sthocl, and? ke ascored in the 94 percentile
group of this examxination.

Mr. LIGON statad thet Deilss Independent School District

- dces nct use 2 nurarical systam rf rating etudents. He furnished
the follcwing ratinge given by thie mchool digtricts

- Excellant

-~ Good

-~ Falr

-~ Poor

~ Poor Raseing
- Fallure

-~ Bad Failuve

l‘.4_r

0o

on 34 23& 64 ot Dallaxm e Toxap - File ‘ DL 100"'10461

by SP'CIO' Aﬂ.ﬂ' B- J- ROEBRT&W st o hgé !'.." DQ'. dit'ﬂ'.d 3/24/64

This document contalns nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FB! and ia Joaned te
your agency: il gnd its contents are not te be distributed outside your agency.
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Mr. LIGON advieazd the rescords of this school district
reflect the following grades for ARNOLD LOUIS ROWLAND:

Y.
100-10461

Bch‘ 1

Adampson

Seeslion 1959 Term Fall

Subject Class 1lst 2nd 3rd Examina- Aver-~ Credit TEACHER
Report tion age

English | | *' - E 1/2 ROCHET?

Elewentary

Civics B B B B B 1/2 REEVES

Algebra 1 C e C 1/2 WAITS

Genersl .

8cience 1 C C 1/2 HEAD

Date of Entrance 1-18-60

School Crozjier Tech

Session 1960 . Term 8pring
Subject Class 1lst 2nd 3rd Examina- Aver- Credit TEACHER
o Report | tion age

English 2 C B B C B 1/2  BWING
Algebra 2 E E c A D 1/2 DENSON
gpanish 1 . P E 4 | 4 | 4 no MA LLOW
General |

Science 2 * B 4 E C E 1/2 FOSTER
Radio 1 ) A C D o 1/2 CANNON
High School D 1/4 MOSES
Information -

Military |

Absant . 9 8 8

Date of Entrance 2-1-60
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School Croziey Tech

on 1960 Term Fall
Subiéct Class 1lst 2nd 3rd Examina- Aver- Credit TEACHER
Report tion age
English 3 c B B 1/2 COLE
Geometry 1 B A A A A 1/2 COWGILL
Maechanical |
Drawing 2 A A A 1/2 J. MURRAY
Radio 2 A A A B A 1/2 CANNON
Typewriting ' 1 B A B B B 1/2 YOAKUM
Physicel
Education | A 1/8 QUESENBERRY
Absent _ 3 & |
Date of Entrance 9-7-60 .

8chool _ Crozier Tech _

Session 1961 Term Spring
Subject Class 1lst 2nd 3rd Examina-~ Aver- Credit TBACHER
tion age

English 4 B A B B EWING

Bistor 1l A C B BROWN

{World

Geomaetry F A A A DF S ON

Radio 3 B A B CANCE

Typewriting 2 B B B YOAKUM

Physical

Education B 1/8 QUESENBERRY
Absent s 7 7

Date of Entrance 1-30-61
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Schogl _ Adamson e

sessibn 1961 merx F=rll

Subject Class lst 2nc drd  Exanina- Aver- Credit TEACHER
Report ___tiem age |

Engiilh 5 C C E C 1/2 CHAPPELL

fistory 7 . c B C D 1/2 ROBBINS

Algebra 3 A C B 1/2 JENKINS

Chemistry 1 D ) 4 E 1/2 TILIEY

Physical

Education | B 1/8 HALLMARK

Absent ~ S
Date of Entrance 12-11-61 '

M-, LXGCN sdvised tnz#% ROWIAND had enrolled for the spring
geseion of the 1962 clase, but wze dropped on March 19, 1962, for non-
atterdance of classes., He also erzolled for the fall term of the 1962
gession, but was dropped on LCecemt2r 8, 1962, for non-attendance. No
grades cr credits for any classes weyre givar ROWIAND during these two
terms becauee of the lack of atterdsavrces.

School Crozjer Te~h

Sesgion 19623 Te nm _ _8prina
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Class lst 2nd 3rd EBxamina-~ Aver- Cradit_TEACHER
- Raport tion age

‘l

Bngli;; 8 C | B | RAYNES !

world History 2 B A REGELSKY ,a

Gasometry 3 r A | COWGILL '

Photography 1 C C MURRAY '

Physics 2 y FOSTER ;

Physical E

Education - QUESENBERRY

Dropped 3-18-63 !

Absent 3 !

8chool Crozier Tech - '

Session _ 1963 : Term Fz2ll

Subject Class lst 2nd 3rd Examina- Aver- Credit TEACHER

- Report tion age

English | 7 C No credit :

Civics 3 B No credit

Algebra 4 4 | No cred. - :

Public ’ f

Speaking 5 A‘ ) No credit

Dropped 11-21-63
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-} Mr. LIGON advised that his records reflect ROWLAND attended
Topeka High School, Topeka, Kansas, during an unknown period of time,
probably during the spring or fall term of the 1962.school year.
Topeka High Schocl transferred 1/2 credit for History 8 and 1/8

credit for Phys., Ed., to the Dallas Independent School District for
ROWLAND. .

Mr. LIGON stated that ARNOLD LOUIS ROWLAND was refused
admittance into the Adamson High School for the spring session of
1963 because of his past record at this school. ROWLAND applied for
admission at N. R. Crozier Technical High School for this session
after being refused admission at Adamson High School and attended
Crozier Tech for a short time during 1963.

;
Mr., LIGON stated that Adamson High School offered no

special sound courses and to his knowledge neither did Crozier Tech.

He stated he could not imagine any course of study in any of the

high schools of the Dallas Independent School District doing research

or special work in sound and study of echo effects.

Mr. LIGON stated he had two students accepted by Rice
Institute out of the 'entire class graduating in 1963. These students
learned they had been accepted by Rice about two weeks prior to *
graduation from high school and both students were outstanding in
citizenship and scholastic accomplishments. " He stated he seriously
doubted that Southern Methodist University, Texas A & M, or Rice
Institute had accepted ARNOLD LOUIS ROWLAND for admission into the
respective institutes inasmuch .as he has not graduated from an
accredited high school in the state of Texas.

Mr. LIGON advised he had counseled ROWLAND while he was
attending Adamson High School on various occasions because of his
absenteeism from this school. He stated he learned- from contact with
ROWLAND that he (ROWLAND) would not hesitate .to fabricate a story if

it was of any benefit for ROWLAND to do so. Mr. LIGON gave as an

- , —_ f - - - h. - Lt o e - -k gt r - -
L IO D e , B 4 g R
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example Pn incident that occurred while ROWLAND was attending
Adamson ‘Jiigh School. ROWLAND drove a Volkswagen automobile to
school and on occasions parked in the teachers' parking area. 7This
Volkswagen automobile was repossessed by a finance company one -
afternoon during school hours and after school ROWLAND reported to
Mr. LICON that his car had been stolen. He asked Mr. LIGON what
action he was going to take regarding the theft and Mr. LIGON
advised him that since it was his (ROWLAND's) car he should report
it to the police and that,he waswlcome to use the school telephone
to make this repcert. RO used the telephone briefly and then
left Mr. LIGON's office. ‘Mr. LIGON stated he thought the conver-
sation was very short for euch an incident and therefore he (Mr.
LIGON) called the Dallas Police Department Auto Theft Bureau-and
asked if they had received a report from anyone at Adamson High
School reporting the theft of a vehicle. Mr. LIGON stated he was
advised that the Police Department was aware that a finance company
{n Dallas was repossessing a Volkswagen from this school's parking
1ot but that there was no theft and they had received no calls from °

ARNOLD LOUIS ROWLAND or anyone else at the school concerning the _
Volkswagen. _ E

;.
;
3

e

B W et e - enaiey” A P NR WL e e K e

Mr. LIGON stated ROWLAND was not a problem student in that t

he caused trouble or'agitated other students, but he did request ?
almost on a daily basis special privileges and seemed to have the | |
attitude that he was superior to most of the teachers and all other
students. Mr. LIGON stated he advised the Secret Service Agents
attempting to locate ARNOLD LOUIS ROWLAND just prior to his~
appearance before the President's Commission that anything ROWLAND
might tell the President's Commission would be questionable. He
stated he fio IWformed the Secret Service Agents based on his past

experience with ROWLAND.
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' Dr. WALTER J. E:XSCHIEBEL, Principal,_ N..R. Crozier
Technigal High School, Bryan and Live Oak Streets, Dallas, advised
this s
he did kttend this school. Mr. SCHIEBEL advised that all records

pertaining to ROWLAND had been transferred to the W. H. Adamson High
School, 9th and Beckley Streets, Dallas. He stated Mrs. EDITH
McKISSOCK, Dean, Crozier Tech, had counseled ROWLAND and she would
be able to furnish firsthand information concerning his veracity

and reputation.

on 3/23/64 o Dallas, Texas £i1e ¢ DL 100-10461
3/24/64

£. J. ROBERTSON:vm

by Special Agent Date dictated

“* '+ document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI1. It is the propesty of the FBI and is Joaned to
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Date 3/25/64

1

Mrs. EDITI-L),TEKISSOCK, Dean, N, R. Crozier Technical High
School ,gry_a_n ‘and Live Oak Streets, Dg;l_.lgs’, -advised she had -
counseléf ARNOLD LOUIS ROWLAND while he was @ftending frozier Tech

during the fall term of 1960, spring term of 1961, and the spring
term of 1963. Mrs. McKISSOCK stated ROWLAND entered Crozier Tech

during the spring term of 1963 after being refused admittance at
Adamson High School in Dallas. She stated he had few friends at

Crozier Tech and was generally regarded as a'lone wolf." She
stated from her dealings with himshe determined he could not be

trusted and would not tell the truth regarding any matter. She
stated he was a conniver and prevaricated whenever it was to his
advantage to do so. She described ROWLAND as a smooth talker who

. dressed above his apparent means.

Mrs. McKISSOCK stated that ARNOLD LOUIS ROWLAND took no
special courses in sound and study of echo effects at Crozier
Tech while attending this school.

’
"
!

0- | !
on 3/23/64 o Pallas. "I'exas _ File # DI-- 100-10461 :
"rt.‘ 5p.clﬁ| Ag.n' E- J- ROBERTSON:VID .;! ‘; Dd'. d'C'C'.‘ 3/24/64

-mlaine neither rtecommendations noe conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is logned te
'~ coatents are not te be distributed outaide your egeacy.

G R R C L e e '“'r';._“-
' J.'.“' n E f‘l‘
' ' B ¥




w o WwEs jasw ve 4 wy wwe,

| h"@ﬂh HH‘I\._"'I'H wWs  eH v e WY Im W

( "'

y T/ v /,{.) |
' Mr. SAM4POSTER, 2729 Overcrest, Dallas, was |
intervieved at the Park land ﬁemorial Hospital in pallas and furnished
the f_ lowing information:

Mr. FOSTER stated he was a teacher of physics at Crozier
Techni al High School in Dallas and had so been employed for over

20 years, He stated he remembers that ARNOLD LOUIS ROWLAND was

a student at Crozier Technical High School having transferred to
this school from Adamson High School in Dallas, Mr. FOSTER stated
that ROWLAND attended the spring session of his physics class as

8 regular student during the 1963 term, He advised that this

was the regular classic physics class taught in regular high

schools throughout the State of Texas and was not any speclal

course or class. Mr. FOSTER stated that part of the subject matter
covered in this class was 8 section on sound, but this was very

basic study and in no way consisted of special study of sound and
echo effects, Mr. FOSTER stated that ARNOLD LOUIS ROWLAND took no +
special course from him nor was he enrolled in any special class N
studying sound and echo effects. He stated that ROWLAND did not. |
pass the regular physics course at Crozier Technical High School.
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This document contaline neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI1. It is the property of the FBl and is loaned te
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1 C Date _S /64

. Mrs, POLLtQREDFEARN, chief Clerk, Registrar's Offlce,.
Southern Methodist Universlty, advised that a check of the records

. of this institution failed to disclose any information pertalning
] to ARNRLD LOUIS ROWLAND, She advised that if ROWLAND had applied
'/ for a“fitssion to this institution, she would have a record of

Y the appllication &nd a file concerning ROWLAND. She further advised

that ROWLAND could not have been accepted by Southern Methodist

YUniversity without first having graduated from én accredited high

) school in the State of Texas or from & high school outside the
state and completing Southern Methodist University examinations

for admittence. She stated that in no event could ROWLAND have
gained admittance to this University without a high school transcript

which hed not been filed with this University.

On _3/24/6% o _ DALLAS, TEXAS ~  File# DL .A00-l0481
f
by {9

Thie documant contains nefther tecommendations nor conclusions of the FBIl. It {e the property of the FB! and is loaned teo
your agency} it and its contents are not to be distridbuted ouiside your agency, :
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: ' Date __3: - 4

Dr. JOHN E&Nﬂ, parther, Finn and Finn-Optometrists,

Eidelify Union;TowerBuilding,,1507 pacific, Dallas, Texas, advised

years»falls to reflect any information indicating that Agﬁgﬁp
1,0UIS ROWLAND had ever been examined by this firmqluﬁ.and D 4
advised that a record is kept on each patient examlne and be
ROWLAND been examined, his name would be in the files o

firm,

that?Echeck of the records of this firm covering the past 15

pr. FINN stated he was at & loss to explain how his

but stated
'a name had been obtained by ARNOLD LOUIS ROWLAND,
£i§% :is firm was housed 1in & central location in pallas and

was generally known by most residents of this city.

DALLAS, TEXAS > File # DL_100-10461 |

3/24/64 o ! = —
"SAR, J, ROBERTSON/les ____Date dictoted __3/35/_6__“____'

FBl. It {s the property of the FB1 and is loaned to

your agency} it and its contenis are aot 1o be disiributed outeide your agency.
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